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SENATOR McCAY: This is a public hearing being held 

and conducted by the Judiciary Committee of the Senate of New 

Jersey on.the nomination i:,y the Governor of the Honorable 

John 0~ Bigelow to b~ a Member of .the Board of Governors of 

Rutgers University~ the State University. 

This is a public hearing at the request of Judge 

Bigelow~· It is not to be considered in any respect a p~ecedent 

on future matters but is in the nature of a public hearing at 

the reque~t o1 Judge Bigelow and because of the unuscial 

circumstances surrounding the matter. 

At the conclusion of the hearing the matter will be 

taken under advisement for consideration by the 1ttdiciary 

Commit tee., 

Judge Bigelow, I would like to ask you three questionso 

As a Trustee of Rutgers University would you appoint 

a'teacher who was/a member of. the Communist party or 

conspiracy? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Noe 

SENATOR McCAY: As a Trustee of Rutgers University 

would you discharge a teacher who was discovered to be a member 

of the Communist party or conspiracy?. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I .. would., 

SENATOR McCAY: As a member of the•Board of Governors 

of Rutgers University would you be bound by the Constitution 

of New Jersey~ by the Constitution of the United States and 

the Laws of New Jersey? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I would. 



.... 

. . . . -

SENATOR-· McCAY: Do- other. Members -of the. Comnd. ttee 

de,s:i.re -to ask questions? 
. . . . 

_ SENATOR FARLEY:: _ Ju:dg.e Bigelow, were you treated··-
·, . . 

fai~ly at the ia~t hea~ing? 
: ·.· .·_ .. ·;. ' . 

· JUDGE ·BIGELOW: Oh~ - yes'! . You ·we_:re all very courteous 

,to me o l :remember you especia:qy sp¢aking yery ki11dly to. me. 
. . •· . . 
. . 

' S_ENATOR FARLEY: Di_~ you clearly understand the 
·. ' '.· . . 

questfons; of: the various Senators at that hearing? 

JUDGE BIGEJ:;OW: As near, as .I recall, I did .. _ 
. , 

SENATOR. FARLEY:_--· Do you recall my asking you· a question 

that in the event you we~e Membe~ ~f the Board of Trustees· 

of Rutgers University_ -a~d -~ pro_fes.sor or prof:esso:rs were 

.. ,brought up on charges _ of Commµnism and th_e questioning. Qr 

interrogation led to the q·uestio~. :- Are you :a ~ember ~f the• 

Communist party? - and t.he particul~r professor invokedthe 
' . . . .. . . . . . " . ' . "·.' 

_ 5th An1endment an'd ref used to ahsw~r ~-- c-~n you telf me· what 

your answer· to tha:t was a( that hearing? 

JUDGE BIGE~OW:: I don't recall such a questio.n and . . 
. . . ' 

I don Vt remember what rny answer was •. 

· SENATOR FARLEY:. Would i surprise -you to know you_ 

said you -would do nothi:ng? . 

JUDGE.BIGELOW: It would surprise me v¢ry much. 

SENATOR FARLEY: :Then during the course of the hearlng I 

after. s~veral questions -and. interrogation ·by var .1.0US Senators 1 . 

I ~gain call_ed attention to the importance of th:is and· the 
. . 

_.. . : ,' ' '·' . 

crux of the particular que,stion concerning c-onf irmation and 
' - . . 

again repeated t-he question,/ Oo you 'recall your ·answer? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I lcnow there was a question about 

what I would do· in the ~ase _of :,a .me~~er of the facui'ty .. who 
. \',' 
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I understood at a hearing before some_ committee or other 

pled the 5thAmendment 1 such as the unAmerican Activities 

Committee. 

SENATOR FARLEY: D() you r·ecal l your answer? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I said I would be ,guided by the 

decisions of the United States Supreme Cohrt and I would 

seek the advice of counsel. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Well, in your second answer, for 

the purpose of refreshing your memory 1 you said you would 

look into the law of the matt~r. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I probably ctidi I would want the 

advice of counsel and I would look into it myself also. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Judge, do you recall my interroga-

tions concerning the payment ~f fees in the Lowen~tein case? 

(J 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I do. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Who paid you your first fee 1 Judge? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: My client, 

SENATOR FARLEY: Mr. Lowenstein? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Who paid you your second fee? 

JUDGE BIGELOW; The union of which he is a member. 

I may not have the name of it exactly but something like the 

National Teachers Union, or some such name9 

SENATOR FARLEY: Was that particula,r union ever 

cited by the FBI as being a Communist front? 

JUDGE. BIGELOW: Not that I know ofo 

SENATOR.FARLEY: To refresh your memory, Judge, 

didn 1 t you say ihat you had ascertained at one time they 
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-. were cited· b_ut that . they had eliminated tne· Communi_st members 

an.d had I may I say, cleaned their house I comparable- to the 
. . ·. . . . ' . . . 

Elect_rical Union of the ClO that had the 'same -difficulty· ' 
. . -

and they,thereafte.r cleaned their house. Do .you recall that? 

' JUDGE' BIGELOW:'. I recaJl.'a ~good deal <if that but. _I . 
. . . _·_.. . . ---'.·' 

don ''t think there was -- any mention of their 'being_- cited -by the 

FB,I.-

. SENATOR FARLEY: .. Not to c;orr'ect' you'. Judge I but the 
. . . . . . . . . 

questio·n was propounded. · Woµld you change .your opinion if 
. . . 

it were on the Attorney Generat's list of Communist fronts? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Tn what respect? 

SEN~TOR FARLEY: -_ -W~u1d i.t -_ ref r-e~h your· memory if_ 
'the re:fereneewas to ·the Attorney General's i:i.st of being 

· a Communist. front? 
. . 

. . 

JUD(;E l3IGELOW: I would -say _it_ was .defi_ni~ely not., 
.. · .. 

there was- def it1itely no .-mention of, the Attorm~y General's 

list~ 
., . 

SENATOR FARLEY:._ Who . brought this case to you, 

Judge? 

·JUDGE-BIGELOW:· A fell~w member of the B_ar. 

SENATOR f\ARLEY: Will you give-us _his name,please? 

S~NATOR JONES: May· .I address the Committee? The 

question raises with _me_ the <qgest,lo;n of the .pr.opriety 
. . · .. ·. : . -·_ .· 

of revealing. the name . from-.- th)e point of view of any: business 
. : . · ..... ·. 

. . . 

-capacity;-_- as -a -lawyer, he may have ·-with the referral attorney .. 

-- SENATOR_·_ FARLEY: - If_ he -feels: so inclined, I will 
. ··- . . ' ·. . 

not pre~s the q·uestio_n. 

SENATOR JONES: , May• I have an opportunity to give _ 



., 

that a little 'thought and on that basis the Judge ma·y desire 

to reply to that later. 

SENATOR FARLEY: We will not press. the question, .. 

Senator. 

N?w, Judge,do you realize fhe,importan<:e, the 

respons ibi 1 i ty _of a Trustee of a state urii vers ity? . Do you 

. realize_ thi depth of the ~esponsibility~ 
. . . ' 

-J'UbGE BIGELOW:·•• I thin~ I. {Jo, yes:. 
• •••• •• , ••• •• f 

SENATOR FARLEY:'' You reali:ze that Rutgers is. a 

.State institution·1 :do you no,t? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: .·•. Yes~:e 

SENATOR FARLEY: . And ·f~o :Years· ago or thereabouts 

there were. two professors dismissed· on the· chc3rge· .of' invoking 

· the 5th Am·endment. Do yo-u recall that? .· 

JUDGE ·BIGELOW:. I. do' •. 
' ' ' 

SENATOR.FARLEY: 
' ' 

Whai is your opinion of th~ procedur~ 
. .· . . . . 

of dismissing -pr_ofesso.rs for• invoking the 5th· Amendment? ·· 
'"•" .. ' . . . . 

' ' 

JUDGE BIGELOW: . If they ,were emplofees of the State 

_and if, they came within the >rule of the Slochower cas.e, their 
' ' ' 

· .dis·missal was unlawful~-· I do11't know lvheiher they.came within 

· that rule or not.: 

· SENATOR FARLEY:_ ·. Ju~ge Bigelow,. why -did you change 
. ' . ' .. . 

yo~r answer_con~~rning you~ attit~d~ co~c~rning p~ofe~sor 
, ' . '.· ·. •. . . ·. 

invoking th:e 5th Amendment? _.· Your answer • is entirely. · 

. dif fer,ent today than_ last Monday. Can you explain. that away 

to this Committee? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don't recall any diff erenc_e at 

all. · I don't rec~li givin~ a -different answer 1 . no. Can 

you reft-esh my memory? What was.my answer? 
~s-. 



SENATOR FARLEY: Your answer to_ the first question -

involving the interrogation of a professor by a committee and 

when interrogated he refused to answer and invoked· the 5th 

Am~ndment, you answered at that particular time when I asked 

\\'hat you would do about it I you said ''Nothing.". The second 

time the question was propounded I called to your attention 

the vital importance - 'the S.en,te wanted to know concerning 

your attitude concerning this particular circumstance and 

I called to your attention not as an Attorney but as a Member 

of the Board of Trustees - and your second answer was, "I 

would look into the law." Now, why the hesitancy on Monday 

and today a clear deliberation on your part that you would 

dismiss him if that is your understanding? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: That is not my answer .. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Let 1 s hear your answer • 

. JUDGE BIGELOW: I said I would dismiss a known 

Communist and that if a man pleaded the 5th Amendment I 

would abide by the law and to find out what the law is 

would recommend that the advice of counsel be obtained. 
' 

that is exactly what I told you on Monday, and I even 

I 

And 

mentioned the counsel and s~ggested we call on Waldron Ward. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Now you recall the answer to this 

question. But as an individual, a Trustee, _sir, you would 

not make any immediate disposition concerning his immediate 

dismissal after he invoked the 5th _Amendment. Correct? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Correct. 

SENATOR FARLEY: You would refer to the law, you 

would research the law and be governed by recommendation 

of counsel. Correct? 
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JUDGE BIGELOW: Yes,. I think I would. Yes. You 

recall to me - I said I would look into the law, I would 

attempt to ob~y the law of the larid. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Now 1 Judge, do you know what 

Communism stands for? Could you explain your interpretation 

of the so-called Communist party .and its principles and 

objects? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I won 1 t .. attempt to do that, noo 

SENATOR.FARLEY: Did you say at that hearing that 

you didn·'t know arid you d'id·n 1 t think many Americans knew 

what Communism stood for? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: No, I did riot. 

SENATOR FARLEY: You did not? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I did say at that hearing that 

didn't know why any American should become a Communist. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Correct. You said that. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I think an American to become a 

Communist would have to be crazy. 

I 

SENATOR FARLEY: Judge, of your own volition, 

without interrogation, concerning Mr. Lowenstein, did you 

say this, and I quote your words: "I can see no harm in 

his teaching provided he did not teach Communistic 

principles." Do you recall that? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: No, I do not. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Do you recall anyone a~ktng you 

how deeply you felt about t6is Communistic.approach;of 
} ~: - ' 

teachers? Do you recall that question? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I think Senator Hannold asked me 

some such question. 



SENATOR FARLEY: And what was your answer, Judge? 

JUDGE BiGELOW: · I refered to Prokofiev's Peter and 

the Wolf, remember that? 

SENATOR FARLEY: Distinctly. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: And then I went on to say I under-
a 

stood that Lowenstein had been/highly praised teacher for 

years in the Newark School Sys{~m and that there had never 

been any rumor that he sought to inculcate his students with 

Communism or with, I think I satd, radical ideasj and I also 

said that I understood that he had expr~ssed a willingness 

to answer the question whether he had been a Communist during 

the then current school y•ar • 

. SENATOR FARLEY: Did you use the words "I don't 

feel strongly about this teaching."? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I think I did, yes. 

SENATOR FARLEY: ,You did. I yield to Senator 

Hannold. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Judge, I think at the very 

beginning you answered some questions from Senator McCay, 

whether you would vot~ to dismiss a Communist·professor, 

and 1 you said you would~ 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Would you answer this very simple 

question: Would you as a Trustee of Rutgers vote to 

dismiss a professor who refused to say whether he is now 

or ever has been a member of the Communist party? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: If this is a 5th Amendment case --
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SENATOR HANNOLD: I am·not talking about the 5th 

Amendment. I just want you to answer that question. 

SENATOR JONES: Will you repeat the question? 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Would you as a Trustee of 

Rutgers vote to dismiss a professor who refused to say whether 

he is now or ever has been a member of the Communist party? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: · It would depend on the circumstances 

under which he refused to make the statement. If he came within 

the protections of the statutes of the State of New Jersey or 

the Constitution of the United States, I couldn 1 t elect to 

dismiss him for that. I think if there was --

SENATOR HANNOLD: May I ask another question? 

JUOOE.BIGELOW: I beg your pardon. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: If you had a hearing at Rutgers and 

you as a Member of the Board of Trustees were sitting on that 

hearing and you asked that question, or some other Member 

asked the question whether this professor was now or 

ever had been a member of the Communist party and he simply 

refused to answer that quest~gn 1 what would you do about it? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: It wouJd depend on the circumstances. 

SENATbR HANNOLD: It would depend on the circumstances? 

JUOOE BIGELOW: Yes. I think if there was reason to 

suspect that any member of the faculty was a Communist, the 

normal thing.to. do would ~e to make some quiet inquiry and 

find out whether the suspicion was sound. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Judge, along that same linet as a 

Member of the Board of Trustdes 1 if a professor refused to 

.tell you whether he was or ever had been a Communist, how 
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would you go about it in a quiet_ way to find out whether he 

was a Communist or not? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I suppose that some report would 

have come in the first place which led to asking that 

question and there would b,e a lead I should think somewhere 

to follow up. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: That. is tt1e \>Vay you would mak~ 
' .. .~ 

your investigation and base your opinion on.what to do about 

this? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I tb-~nk'so 9 yes. 

SENATOR.HANNOLD:· How about if there wasn 1 t any lead? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: - I d<>n' t know_ what you would do. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: You said you would go about it in 

a quiet way to make an investigation and I wondered how you 

would go about it in a .qui.et way to find out whether he was 

a Communist or not? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I dontt knowo 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Judge 9 on Monday did you tell our 

Commit tee that you advised- your client to invoke the 5th 

Amendment? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I didn 9 t answer that question, no., 

I said to you, or who~ver asked the question, that I thought 

it would be improper for me to discuss what ~dvice I gave to 

my client. I added that the record showed I sat beside my 

cli~nt during the hearing and he buzzed me before declining 

to answer a question. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Did you tell us that or did you 

tell the reporters after the hearing? 
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,. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Maybe I have it mixed up but I thought 

I told you., 

SENATOR HANNOLD:. J;)idn' t you tel 1 us when we were 

still in the heartng wh~n you opened_your part of the conver-

sation that you had advised your client to invoke the 5th 

Amendment? 
·, 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don 9 t _J:hink I did .. 

SENATOR· HANNOLD: DicLyou advise him to. invoke the 

5th Amendment? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don-1 t think I should answer that 

question. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: _111_ I'ight., 

JUDGE BIGELOW·: :You_ are all lawyers 9 most of youo 

Should I answer a quest ien EIS to what. advice I_ gave. a client? 

SENATOR FARLEY: Thatts.entirely up to you, Judge. 

SENATOR JONES: . Welt, i~ it expected? 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Senator Farley asked you some 

questions about .the Teachers Union which paid your second 

fee 8 as I recalL, for representing Mr. Lowenstein. Are 

you telling us this afternoon that you did not say it was 

your understanding that at one time that particular organi~ 

zation was on some blacklist of the United States Government? 

JUDGE BIGELOWr My recollection is that I said or 

answered in the affirmative a question as to whether that 

wasn 9 t -- that Union was not inf il tra,ted with Communism or 

supposed to be Communist dominated. I don't think there 

was any mention of any list or any citation. I did say also 

that I understood that they had expelled the Commun,ist element 
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JUDGE BIGELOW:. Maybe I have it mixed up but I thought 

I told you •. 

SENATOR HANNOLD:_ Qidn1 t you tell us when we \Ye.fe 

still 'in the. hearing when you. o.pe.ned your part of the conver-

sation that you had advised your client to invoke the 5th 

-Amendment? 

iUDGE BIGELOW: . I don•t_ think I_did_._ 

. SENATOR. HANNOLD:·· Di..d. .. you .advise him to invoke the 

5th Amendment? 

J uooii siGEL.ow: I don't think. I should answer that 

question. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: -~ll_ r_ight. 

JUDG~- BIGELOW:. · You·_ are ca1L lawyers, most of ye>~. 

Should I answer. a quest ie,n ·~s __ to what advice I. g1;1ye. a cl i.e.nt? 

SENATOR FARLEY: !!tat~ s. entirely up to .you, Judge. 

SENATOR JONES: ·Wel!_,_ i.~_.it expected? 

SENATOR HANNOLD: _Senator. Farley asked you some 

question-s about,.the .. Teachers .. Un.ion which paid your second 

fee, as I recal.L, for_ repr.t11~.enting Mr •. Lowenstein. Are 

you telling us. this afternoon that you did not_ say it was. 

your understanding that. at one time that particular organi~ 

zation was on some blacklist of the United States Government? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: My recollection is that I said or 

answered in the·atfirmative a question as to whether that 

wasn't -- that Union was not infiltrated with Communism or 

supposed to be Communist dominated •. I don't think there 

was any mention of any list or any citation. I did say also 

that I understood that they had expelled the Communfist element 



JUDGE BIGELOW:. Maybe I have it mixed up but I thought 

I told youo 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Didn't you tell us when we were 
. -

still in the hearing when you openedyour part of the conver-

sation that you had. advised your client to invoke the 5th 

Amendment? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I dQn't_ t;hink I did., 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Did.you advise him to invoke the 

5th Amendment? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don't think I should answer that 

question. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: ~J\11 :r-ight. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: You are all lawyers, most of youo 

Should I answer a question EIS to what advice I_ gave. a client ?1 

SENATOR FARLEY: That9 s_entirely up to you, Judgeo 

SENATOR joNES: · Wel!_, i~ it expected? 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Senator Farley asked you some 

questions about .the Teachers Union which paid your second 

fee, as I .reca_ll., for reprf1:senting M.ro Lowenstein. Are 

you telling us this afternoon that you did not say it was 

your understanding that at one time that particular organi:;,. 

zation was on some blacklist of th~ United-States Governm~nt? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: My .recollection is that I Said or 

answered in the affirmative a question as to whether that 

wasn't -- that Union was. not infiltrated with Communism or 

supposed to be Communist dominated. I don't think there 

was any mention o1 ~ny list or any citation. I did say also 

that I understood that they had expelled the Commun,ist element 
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in the Union, especially 9 I belt.eve, they expelled the 

Philadelphia Local, I think it waso 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Let's forget the testimony of 

Monday. What you are now saying is that this Union to the 

best of your knowledge was at one time dominated, accor~ing 

to your words, if I am not right, correct me 9 - or at_least 

it had a group of Communists in it but later on they cleaned 

this group out. Is that what 
',.,, ,:;-.::_ ·- you are saying? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: That was the reputation, I believe. 

I got that idea from questions asked at the hearing of the 

unAmerican Activities Committee at which Dro Lowenstein was 

a witness. ·He was asked_questions on that subject and that, 

as I remember, was the gist ~fit. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: . At;1d _you, as I understand the 

situation, represented Mr. Lowenstein in the hearing before 

the House Committee; you represented him subsequently before 

the Commissioner of F:du~a.tiQt;i, I think, but not bef a.re the 

School Board of Newaii-k hecguse. you were ill. 

JUDGE BJGELOW: Correct. 
. '· 

SENATOR HANNOLD: And now you are representing 

him on the appeal. Is that correct? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: That 9 s correct. I had hoped to 

write the brief this week~ 

SENATOR HANNOLD: I think that is all, right now. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Judge Bigelow, you. recall at 

the hearing the other night I opened the questioning when 

you came in and you made a preliminary statement about the 

theme Peter and the Wolf and you said you wanfed it under-
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stood that you knew the comp~&er of that music was a 

Communist but it didn't change your ~pinion about the theme. 

Wasn't that right? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right_. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Then I_ told yC>u _ we _.had informlition · 
. . -

before you came in that Mro Lowenstein,. your client in; th.e 

case 0 had invoked the 5th .i\mendment, but he did say, ·accord-

ing to our information that he would answer the question 

whether or not he was ever a member of the Communist party 

if they would date the ques~ion, if they.put a limitation 

on the question, say from 1953 to 1955. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right. 

SENATOR HILLERY: And since they would not do that 

he invoked the 5th Amendment. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right • 

. SENATOR HILLERY: Then I asked you if it was a fair 

deduction to assume 9 since he had set a limitation, that he 

had been a Communist at some time or other. What was your 

answer to that question? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don 1 t remember exactly what .I did 

answer but certainly it would raise that·inference in the 

minds of a great many people. 

SENATOR HILLERY: You answered,. as I recall, that 

· it was a fair supposition. 

JUJ)GE BIGELOW: That may have been my answer. That, 

of course n wouldn't be the ,s uppos :i tion of the law. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Before the Committee, I believe 

I-~as the one who asked you if you advised your client to 
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invoke the 5th Amendment., The qu~1,tion was put here before 

and it was my uiderstanding that you bad been the one who 

advised him to. invoke the 5th Amendment. There seems to be a 

question about that now. Then~ asked if you had re~re~ent~d 

any other cases where people were accused,of subversive 

activities and you said yes. You mentioned a ca~e where you 

were asked by.-I believe,the President_of Princeton University 

asked you to represent a scientist accused of subversive 

activities and you cleared_hi~o 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Yes .. It wasn't the President himself 

who asked me but he wrote me a nice letter af~~r~ard~ 

SENATOR HILLERY: Then you said you represented a 

man and wife before the unAme:rican Activities Committee in 

Washingtono Is that true? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: True., They were never called before 

a public hearing. They we ref ques tloned .. 

SENATOR HILLERY: And at that point I asked you if 

you were ever approached by other clients to represent them 

and you said yes you had been approached by kno~n Communists. 

JUDGE .BIGELOW: . Trueo 

SENATOR HILLERY: But you refused. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Yes. 

SENATOR HILLERY: I asked how you differentiated 

between taking those cases, by refusing to take some cases and 

accepting some cases of known Communists. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don 1 t know that there·is any rule. 

I would QOt mind :representing a known Communist. I would 

think that a known Communist is entitled to the advice of 
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Counsel and I might conce~ve it my_~uty to represent a 

known Communist. But that situation has not ariserno I 

never felt it was my duty to represent them. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Before the Committee you stated you 

wer·e asked to represent Mr. Lowenstein by an unknown individ-

ual in the legal profe.ssion! 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right .. 

SENATOR HILLERY: I read in the newspaper- today:alid 

yesterday that you were ~ske<Lto take that case by the Essex 

Bar Association. Is that true? 

JUDGE BIGELOW:· This is a little complicated. I had 

forgotten ail ab6ut th~ ~ss,~_Bar incident when I appeared 

Monday night and didn't ment!Qn Jt@ 

SENATOR HILLERY: You understand that is being used 

as a strong argument now in your case? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Yes,. I was and still amv I suppose, 

Chairman of the Committee on Civil Rights of the Essex 

County Bar Association. My memory has been refreshed on 

this subject by the Bar Association recently. A week or so 

before the Walters Committee came to Newark 9 the Acting 

President of the Bar Association got in touch with me 0 as 

Chairman of the Civil Rights Committee 9 and said that some 

people who had been subpoenaed as witnesses could not find 

counsel and he asked me if I could get up a group to take 

care of themo I thereupon telephoned half a dozen law firms 

to see if there would be jomebody in this firm ~nd that who 

would represent one of these men. I do not know whether it 

was after that that Lowenstein was brought to me or whether he 



had been brought to me before ~hat. I would have been 

willing to accept him as a~lient at the reguest of this 

lawyer even though I had not been Chairman of that Committee 

of the Bar Association .. Am I making myself clear? 

SENATOR HILLERY: Y~s. Do you believe.ther.e are 

attorheys wh6 would refuse to take the defense of the type 

case you have taken in Mr. Low~llstein? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Will you repeat the question? 

SENATOR HILLER¥;. :r_said 9 Judge!/ do you believe 

there are lawyers or attgrneys who would refuse to take that 

type of case ·which you have taken in defense of Mro Lowenstein? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Yes 9 undoubtedly there are lawyers .. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Were you asked by the Essex 

County Bar Association to represent the other cases you 

handled 0 the Princeton case and the other case? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: No 0 I was not. 

SENATOR HILLERY: You know 9 Judge 0 that the present 

Board of Governors of Rutgers University has dismissed 

several teachers because _they invoked the 5th Amendment? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I think that is correct. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Do you think they were right or 

wrong in doing that? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don't want to pass judgment on 

them. I said a few moments ago if the cases came within 

the rule of the Sl0chow,er decision of the United States 

Supreme Court that their discharge was unlawful. 

SENATOR HILLERY: I am not an attorney so I am not 

familiar with that decision. 
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JUDGE J3IGELOW:. W.e:q., I couldn 1 t tell offhand. I 

' don 1 t suppose anybody here.coµJd~ _ 

.SENATOR HANNOLD: One, oth~r quest~on~. I would like 

to get back and let'• see if I can get one point s,ratght. 

Let me ask th'is quest.ion·_ agaig.. .Would you· ~s a Memb~r ~f 

the Board of Governors of_ Rut.gers University vote to _dismis_s 

a professor at Rutgers- ~ho, <foes not invoke the St~ Amendment 

but refuses to state whether_or not he was a_Comm~nist? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: 1 don't know •. I would meet that if 

it ever happened. _It t~er, was reason to think he was a 

Communist I would· look into· ,i_t • 

. SENATOR HANNOLD: And how would you go about loo.king 

into that? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don't know. Maybe get hold of the 

State Police. l don•t know. Maybe the Proctors of the. 

College • 

. SENATOR HANNOLD: In the meantime the professor would 

still be teaching at Rutgers •. Right? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: · I doi:1 1 t know. I haven v t thought that 

one through, whether he should be suspend~d r~ght off or _not. 

SENATOR HILLERY: I 'know of an instance, for the 

record here~ where one of our Universities ha~ to hire or 

employ an FBI man and put him in·a class for six months 

before he detected a Communist teacher, and they.finally 
I 

got him. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: You asked me about representing -

why I had not represented these other cases. I suppose 

it is normal -- and if you're not a lawyer_ -- you would 
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not like to make a specialty of representing Redso You_ 

would think it your duty once in a while 9 we will say, to 

take one but you would not want to get known as taking that 

kind of case :regularly• and L don't either •. The cases that 

I have been giving most time ta in the last coµple of years -

welln I am happy to say,_J represented one of the largest 

banks in the State., . Another ,was __ giving an opini()n to a 

large bank4 I :repres,~ted a n~wspaper in Atlantic City 

recently. I try to spread out_in my very smaJl p:rtctjce • 

. SENATOR FARLEY: J1:1dge I there is all~_ged to be a 

list which has been filed by the Communists, o:r a fileg a 

list of lawye:rs 9 anyone who ever :represented them. Do you 

know whether 01r not they have fOU on that list 9.Judge? 

I don 9t mean to be critical. I ask whether you know of 

such a list • 

. JUDGE BIGELOW: I never heard of it., 

.SENATOR FARLEY~ Is it true that :five different 

Communists came to you and you refused to represent them -

other than the three Communists you did r,epiresent - they 

came to you for reprt'lsentation? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I didn 9 t :represent three Communists • 

. SENATOR FARLEY: You were engaged, I understand, 

on three different occasions - one, the Lowenstein case; 

one involving the Professor who had some connection with 

Princeton University; and the third a man and wife going to 

Washington involved in subversive activities. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I donvt think any of those are any 

more Communists than you are .. 
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.SENATOR FARLEY: You contend they are not G<>ml!lunists? ·· 
\ 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don 1 t think it is a matter of 
. . 

COntentfOrl 9 it iS a\ matter Of, fact e 

'SENATOR FARLEY: So 0 as•f_ar as you know Mr. Lowenstein 
' 1 

is not. a Communist~ Is that correct? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I am not going to say anythir1g about 

·that. I have no inlormc:ltion _about it except _ what came to 

me · in eonfide.ntiaL talks· \\lith him. If you were a lawyer you • 

would understand ... that it is highly improper to breach any 

confidence. 

SENATOR FARLEY:_ I am not asking you to breaqh any 

confidence between a:lawyer and his cliel!1lt. I am asking you 

as a proposed Trus. tee i on_ you!' (jell'Hrill"81 dfsposition of 
' ~, f . > 

people who may h_e Communists within the educational system. 

I think you a.re conversant with the fact that it is incumbent 

upo~ us as eleet•d public offia~,ls to make sure about a 

professor in the public education .system and a university 0 -

to ferret out any possibility.of any influence of the 

Communist party •. I think you realize this respon.sibili ty, 

d6 you not; Jridge? 

.JUDGE BIGELOW:. I think your responsibility is not 

to confirm a man who won1 t hold the j~b right and I think 
' . it is your duty to confirm.a man who'you aire satisfied 

will hold the job correctly .. ·_ I have lived here 73 years 

and regardless of what I say today you gentlemen ought 

to know whe~her or not I can hold that jobo 

SENATOR FARLEY: ·oon't·you think it is our 
. . 

responSihi1ity to interrogate a proposed Member of the Board 

-19-



r 

of Trustees as' to his vi~w~ _ t;,n. a Communist w~o _ irrvoked 

the 5th Amendment? Do·n•t you think that is logical from a 

Committee with this responsibility? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: - I. don-• t know whether you consider 

that to be your duty or not ~in all eases~ 

SENATOR;FARLEYL __ W~!l, Judge.:do you haye __ agy doubt 

that Communis.ts a-re trying to infiltrate this Country and 

its s_ehool system?_ ·. po you llay!' any _doubt;? · 
.,,f- ~,;.i: i: . ,;' 

·rJ, 

JUDGE B.IGELOW:. I think they are making a pretty ' . . 

·- .. 

poor job if_, ~hey..,are' trying to. C 

- - SENATOR: fARLEY: -1fhy __ dQ Y<!ll __ ~ay that? 

· JUDGE BIGELOW:_ !_>_don't believe_ in the School System 

of New Jersey ..:,_ I was: g<>ing to say a. dozeµ Communists -- I· 

don 1 t believe there is any co.11sid.erable number. 1 

.SENATOR FARLEY:· How do you answer that? How do you 

know that? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Because I never heard of_ them and _ 

I think I would have heard if they had. 

SENATOR FARLEY: _About two yeal!"s ago didn't they 

have hearings in New York eoncell"ning · -·hearings of teachers 

who conducted a school approximately 60 miles outside of 

the city ~imi ts with an _attendance __ of 100 a, day with the 
. . . .·· . .· 

so,le· purpose of teaching how to indoctrinate youngsters in 

the American -schoo.ls? _ Did you ever_ hear that? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: .I never heard that 8 no. 

SENATOR FARLEY: But you did hear about two 

Communists being dismissed, from Rutgers two years ago, did._ 

you not? 
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. SENATOR McCAY: Any f~~ther _ qu~stio~~:? __ 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Judge 9 l think I heard y~u say that· 

none of the three clients you represented were anymore 

, Communists than Senato,r Farley. Is tnat what you said a 

moment ago? 

·JUDGE BIGELOW: W.ai t _ a mo~ent. I was ref erring to 

the man and his .. _ wite, and. the_ (}Ol,!~ge __ prof e~ sor. __ 

SENATOR HANNOLD: You were not referring to Mr. 

Lowenstein? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: <;£ __ :refused. to say whether or not I 

ever heard.he was a·communist,. 

SENATOR HANN9.l..P: YQu weren't referring to him when 

you were making that r~.f ere11ce? _ 

JUDGE .BIGELOW: I r~f.errf~g: ~<> .. _ _the other three. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Not Mr. Lowenstein.· 

JUDGE. BIGELOW: . No. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Judge 1 is your reason and answer 

to Senator Farley 1 s question a mb~ent ago part of your 

thinking in -- was part of your thinking when you answered 

a moment ago, and also Monday night my question, that you 

did not feel too strong about this issue of Communism in 

the public schools? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don't think I said that. Didn't 

I say I didn't ~eel strongly about L~wenstein teaching and 

that it was up to you? 

SENATOR HANNOLD: It was my recollection tllat, I 

brought up the statement as you recall, I asked whether you 
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felt strongly about this issue or deeply - I remember the words 
I - -·· - - -

"I don 1 t feel strongly or deeply about itn one of those words. 

Is that your recollection now? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I accept your statemeri!, .... 

SENATOR HANNOLD: I have no further quest:i.<>_ns, 

SENATOR McCAY: Any other Member of the Committee have 

a question? 

JUDGE BIGELOW:: .May I add -:- I think I have said it 

before here and l said iJ Monday night - that I feel ~trongly 
-

that Communists should not 11-ave a part in our educational 

systemi that I would VQte immediately to dismiss a Communist 

from our scho61 system; and that I would not appoint a. 

Communist. I said that befcH"eg I said it Monday, I said it 

again a coupie of times this afternoon. 

SENATOR FARLEY: Judge 9 when you say that 9 isn't it 

a logical deduction that a prof~ss6r who invokes the 5th 

Amendment - the only purpose of a Communist is to get the 

protection of the 5th Amendment and the unique thing about 

the entire picture is 9 and as a lawyer you know~ he is trying 

to destroy the very Constitution which he is using for his 

defense. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I think it is very important to 

support the Constitution of the United States and the laws 

of New Jersey. 

SENATOR FARLEY: There is also the word''t treason" in 

the Constitution. 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right. 



SENATOR FARLEY:!. And with the. Communist p~rty_mak~ng 

every effort - to overthrow. the government 9 is it ~nythil)g· else 

but treason, Judge? 

important. 

. . 
I want your opinion., It is very 

JUDGE B.IGELOW:., _Th~. Consti~ution of the __ U11it.ed ~t~tes 

says that trea.s.on c-0-nsis-ts of aiding and abetting enemies in 

time of ~ar. 

SENATOR. FARLEY: • In othe.r wor~s, there has g(?t to be 

a war before you a,vail y9:~rself with an abiding conyieti:on that 

a man is. a Commun'ist who i!)tend~~to. oyerthrow t.he Goyerri~en~? 

JUpGE B'IGELOW: ..... J~o You asked if i:t _was treason and 
. 

I said it is not according tg_the Constitution. 

SENATOR HILLERY: Does that give him a free hand in 
. ' time of peactl9 in you·!" opinion? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: A Communist? 

SENATOR HILLERY: Yes., 

JUDGE BIGELOW: •· N'o • 

-SENATOR FARLEY: . Let me get ha.ck to my question. 

You said you f.elt yo<u wou.td dismiss a Communist. If a 

Professo.r char.ged with being a Communist and brought bef_ore 

you as a Member of the Board of Trustees invoked the 5th 

Amendment 9 . isn't ·it a logical. deduction that he is ·a 

Communist by availing himself of that Amendment? 

JUQGE BIGELOW:. I think the law reads quite to the 

contrary. 

SENATOR FARLEY: I see. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Let's take the situation in the 

Lowenstein case. As I. recall that the man refused to 
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answer the question as to whether or not he is a Communist 

or was and he invoked the 5th Amendment. 

JUDGEBIGELOW: Right .. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: But in some hearing he said, "If 

you ask me whether I was a Communist duri!lg the .. c.ur:rent .. 

School year D I wilL answer .u Isn 1I t that plain that he was 

. a Communist during one time or another? . 

JUOOE BIGELOW: I thtnk most people would draw that 

deduction .. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: Notmost.people 0 what would you 

do? 

JUDGE BIGEL()W: _ I am not_ drawing deduction~ t~H}!,ght .. 

As a mattir-of iaw BO_fnf,r~nce of that sort can_po~sibly 

be drawn but outside the law such infer~nce-can b~_gr~wn. 

SENATOR HANNOLD: · And if a parti.cular professor 

doesn~t invoke the 5th Amendment but still refuses to s1:1y 

whether or not he is a Communist O you will wait• until the 

time comes to answer that. Right? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right., 

SENATOR M1eCAY: In answer to a question relative 

to the 5th Amendment you referred to the Slochower case., 

JUDGE BIGELOW: Right~ 

SENATOR McCAY: I read to you an excerpt from that 

case: (Reading) 

"At the outset we must condemn the practice of 

imputing a sinister meaning to the exercise of a .person's 

constitutional right under the 5th Amendmento The right of 

an accused person to refuse to testify 8 which had been in 
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Eng land mrewely a rule ;of. evi.delOlc® v . was so important t«> cul!" 

forefathers that they raised ii to the digaity of~ 

constitutional enactmtul!t and i.t has been recognized· as 

9 one of the most Valuable piretogatives of the citizen.,9 

We have reaffirmed our .faith in this principle recently in 

Quinn vs. the Uriited.States. In Ullmann vs. the United 

States n decided last month 9 'we scored the assumption that 

those who claim this pll"ivilege ~rie either criminals or 
perjtirers. The privilege against self-ibcrimi~ation would be 

reduced to a holl@w mockery if its exercise. could be taken 

· as equi vahmt either t(ll a IC!Qllrllf es s iolnl l())f guilt or"_ a coin-

clus ive presumptioq of perjury. As we pointed o~t in-UlJ~an~.-

- ·a witness may hawe a reasol!1lable feaw !Qlf proSl!cution and yet be 

innocent of any wl!"ongdoing., The plI"iYilege sel!"ves to prQtect 

th~ ilrllnoceDt who otherwis~ might be ~Dsn,red by ambiguous 

circums.ta.nces • 0~ 

Is it not upon that part of the de~ision of the 

Supwem.~ Comrt of the Ull1li tied States expou!rlldil!'llg the law c(]):Jf the 

laDd that you have based your aDswers? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: It is 9 sir •. Thank you. 

SENATOR McCAY: Do any other Members of the Committee 

have any questions? 

SENATOR HANNOLD: 'Yes.'· Judge, are you familiar with 

the statute of New Jersey dealing with employees of the.State 

who if they appear for trial for something done in a par-

ticular departmentv whether they misa~propriated 1funds 

or some other such cabsei and they were asked whether they 

had done it or not ~nd ~h~y invoked a similar clause in our , . 

Co!l'llstitution, they thereupon lose their job immediately? 
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.. 
, ... 

JUDGE_ BIGELOW: I_ didn't know there was such a_ -· 

statute~· Can tjive me th~ t~fe~encet 
. . 

. . . . 

SENATOR HANNOLD: I don 1 t ,know such reference but if 

there is such a.-statute,would you.honor that too if it .were 

. an emp-l_oye·e, of t;h,e State? . 
, . 

JUDGE .. B.IGELOW: .- I w9uld follow the law-. -

SENATOR. HANNOLD: ·. How would you honor this la~ arid_ 

t_he State law too? , 
,,• 

JUDGE BIGELOW: · .Of course the. Federal law is the , -:-·, 

' '. .. . . . 

. SENATOR HANNQ~J:h -__ Therefore,: you -·would not horior -

.,: . : : ·. . . . . .,,. ... ,_: . . 

JUDGE BIGELOW: - I. gpn~t.know whether there is any 

co~flict or npt~ 
. : . .· ': : 

· •·_. SENATOR, FARLEY: _ You J1re_:conversan-t -with 'the loyalty 

oath· of' school .te~chers and'educators? . 

JUDGE.- BIGELPWi - _ Yes: 11 :.: and I.. wonder ·_when you gentle-

men enaCted that whether' you: said in eff ~ct. to th~ school 

boards _.and 'pefhaps to. th:e- control of Rutge~s; - ~•~ere. is tl'!e 

way we Jre going to. handle this l~ya-lty question~ You wi.ll 

· handie'. ft by req-uir'ing e'\/ery school teacher when employed 

. to take ':th.is particular oath_~" > · · · 
___ SENATOR FARLEY:·-:' Would .it interest :yqu to know that,. 

this Senate .Gallery wa~ packed by Communists to prevent the 
. . .,' . . ' : , ..... ,·... . . . 

passage of :that -bill regBrdtn·g loyalty, oath by teachers? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: _ I thillk it .is very_ intereSting • __ -

SENATOR FARLEY: That '-s a fact; Now, if perchance 

the loyalty oath was taken by a t~aeher, say of Rut-gers 



University or the State U11iyersity and again there was 

presented to you the questton of his being a Comnmnii;t_,. Judge_, 

and he invoked the 5th Am.eridment. to evade the qu~stJon whether 

he was a Member of·tbe Communist party~ what would you do? 

Knowing the law to b.e that he should take .- the loyalty oath 

and naturally.by your own deduction if he invoked the 5th -

- Amendment - or like in the Low~ns0tein situation if he saidv 

·. tvr will answer. th_e question be1tween the': years 1953 and 1955 

but not otherwise 0 11 what would you do under _those circumstances? 

You have the State-law •hich r~quires him to take the loyalty 

oath and by your own admtssion it is a fair deduction by the 

fact that he will not answer except between t_he years· 1953 

and 19550 What would you do? 

· JUDGE BIGELOW: I think he · read to you that pa.rt of 

the Slochower cas.e V Senator McCay. read it •.. 

SENATOR FARLEY: . You would rely on the Slochower 

case to make your uliimaie de~ision? 

JUDGE BIGELOW~ I would stick to the l~w• 

SENATOR HANNOLD:. --·· As a Member of the Board of Trustees 

would you vote to hi!"e a prof.essor who_ admittedly ·had been 

a Communist but said.presently he was not a Communist? 
' . 

·, JUDGE BIGELOW: And ·r wag s~tlsf ied he was not no:w 

a Communist?. 
' SENATOR HANNOLD: - I suppose..-~ That would be up to 

you 9 your opinion~ yes~ 

· JUDGE BIGELOW: I don't know. I think i: might if 

I thought he would be a good man. 

SENATOR HANNOLD:. · A g.ood teacher? 
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JUDGE BIGELOW: Yes,. If he is a goOd American. I 

am not talking about a man who pretends these reforms., 

SENATOR HANNOLD: The thirig that bothe:rs me all 

through this is 9 and I am serious about ~his~ how· do you 

know that a person who refuses 'to say whether h~ is a 

Communist~- how do you :find out he.isne_t? 

JUDGE BIGELOW:.· I do1nrv t suppos® thell'e is any quick 

answer to that questiono Tb~ same wsy when I was 

P?oseeutor• people c~me to me and wo~ld say~ "You wouldn't put 

me on trial unless you knew I was gu~lty 9 wduld you?" 
) . I 

I would say there ,was n\QJ God-given way that I· have to know 

whether• a man is guilty or n9t. I just do thi best l ~ano 

SENATOR HANNOLD:· Did .. you 9• · in ani;wer to a newspliper-

mani s question9 the other d~i or riight 9 say that you s~w no 

difference b-etweien a mUrdereir or a similar criminal in the 

State and a Communist? 

JUDGE s''!GELOWi I don 9 t remember any such comparisono 

There ~ight haye beeae. I don 9 t k~owo 

SENATOR HANNOLD: If I wead from the Newark · News 
) ' 

I C 

' ' oj .Tuesday 9 July 31st -- 9v As ked9Q and referring to you 9 0 if 
' ' 

there was any differ.(S:nce between a i,uspected mutdel't'H', and 

a, suspected Communist :pleading the 5th Arrie!lldment, Judge 

JUDGE BIGELOWt I think that is sound. I am talking 

as a lawyiew o . 

SENATOR JONES: · May I have a thwee .minute ,recess 

just for the purpose of dis'cussion with Judge Bigelow? 

SENATOR McCAY: Your request is grantedo 

(Recess) 
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AFTER RECESS 

SENATOR.McCAY: Tllt:i heairing_wilY be resumed., Are 

there furtheir_que-stions which the Members of the Committee· 

desire to ask? 

SENATOR RIDOLFI: I hav..e <i>ne question., 

SENATOR McCAY: $enator Ridolfi? 
. ' 

SENATOR .RIDOLFI: Judge Bigelow, suppose you had this 

set of facts ,,bri>ught.-'t,o. your attention., A particular indtvi~ual 

w-s teaching i~ a schoolg a public institution 9 for the period 

1950 to 1956g and suppo,se during that time. he conducted himself 

in perfect propriety in the classroom. Suppose in 1956 it 

Was established to your satisfaction tha.t he was a Ce>n1munist, · 

. In 1957 his. con,tract. comie.s up for :renewal., •· You are in a 

position to accept it or reject it. What would_you do? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: l gather he/is now a Communist,? 

SENATOR RIDOL.FI: It has been established to your 

satisfaction that .in• 1956 he i,s a known Communist. · 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I w<QUld llllot renew his contracto 

SENATOR McCAY: Are there further questions? ... 

SENATOR HILLERY: At the beginning of this heari11g 

any of the Senators here were given t.he privileg~ of asking .. 

a questio~ if they would .writ• it out and hand it to the 

Committee. This is not my question. <,It says: . ''Donvt you 

believe that, in: the event of the slightest doubt 9 : this ,,committee 

should. not eonf irm ~n appointee. candidate?~f 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don 9 t know. I· think that.• is a 

matter .for your eons~ience to handle. 
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SENATOR l'.'ARLEY: •- One conc~uding question._· Suppose 

20 men, Judge. 20.professors were cited for subvei-sive -_ 

activitie_s :-:- 20 professo~s of the State Uni ve~si ty, ilppe~l"_ed 
: . . . ' . 

before you~ State:86ard of ~rust~es.ahd on being_asked the 

q~estion ttAre. yo·u a Membe.r of the Communis_t, party?'' th.ey 
. . 

. . . . . 

invoked the 5th Amendment •. What would -you ~o conce·rning 

their continuing .to.teach at the UniversJty in·the interim? 
) 

Would yo:u permit; them to teach or what would you do·? 

JUDGE BIGELOW:· You mean whether they should be 

suspendedpending 1n,vestigation? 

.. SENATOR FARLEY:._- They· sh~uld. be suspe,nded?. 

JUDGE BIGELOW:. 1 don 1 t _know. 

SENATOR. F_ARLEY: 'You -_don 1 t know?·· 
. . -

JUDGE! BIGELOW: · It would depen~:f on the circumstance~. 

SENATOR FARLEY:. The ctrcumstances are - 29 pr1of .,ssors 

br9ught before yo.u ·as a Member of the Bo~rd .of Trµ~tc,es wei-e ·. 
. . . . . . . . 

asked the question. •~Are you a_ member· of th~ Cominunist !Farty?'' 
. . 

.and each and eve.ry one . invoked· the 5th Amend~en~. N.Jy quest:l,on 

is what would. you do. under those_ circumstances i suspend_ th~m 

o~ would they be p~rmitted to teach in the St~te University 

in.the.interim? 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I thin~. I would say, ''Professor 

J'ones,·you kn6w these inenl'.>etter than I do and Jou know what 

. danger there would, be in keeping them on active duty. ln 
. . 

. . . . , 

the meanwhil~ you,us~ y~ut di•cre~ion." 

·SENATOR FARLEY: - You woUld have the responsibility 
- - - I . 

as a Membe~ of the Board of Trustees. What would you d<:>? 

I am not concerned abo'ut. the situation with Dr. Jones •. _ 1 
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think he clearly establish~d himself beyond a doubt by 

dismissing those professors two years ago. I think he is a 

wonderful American. But I am asking what you would do, 

Judge@ 

JUDGE BIGELOW: I don 11 t know what I would do except 

put it up too •• 

SENATOR FARLEY~ I se~. That's all Mr. Chairman. 

SENATOR McCAYi A'it'e there any further questions? 

(No questions) The!l"e beiirng no fuirthew questions the hearing 

is adjourned and the matter will be taken under consideration 

by the Judiciary Committeeo 

-31-




